
 

 

 

From: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 at 08:48:31 AM EDT

To: "Deborah Burke" <dburke@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>

Cc: "Cooper, Stephanie (EEA)" <Stephanie.Cooper3@mass.gov>; 
"Rebekah McPheeters" <rMcPheeters@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>

Priority: Normal

Sensitivity: Normal

Subject: RE: Contract - River Works Project

Thank you.  I’ll get this processed on our end right away.
 
Kurt Gaertner, Asst. Secretary for Environmental Policy
Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge St, 9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114
 
Phone: 857-338-5935
 

From: Deborah Burke <dburke@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG>  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 8:45 AM 
To: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov> 
Cc: Cooper, Stephanie (EEA) <Stephanie.Cooper3@mass.gov>; Rebekah McPheeters 
<rMcPheeters@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Subject: RE: Contract - River Works Project
 

 

Good Morning Kurt:
Thanks for following up. I could have sworn I sent this to you last week when I got it signed by the 
Mayor, but evidently I didn’t. Here is the signed contract. Let me know if you have any questions, 
thank you, Deborah Burke
 

From: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 8:03 AM 
To: Deborah Burke <dburke@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Cc: Cooper, Stephanie (EEA) <Stephanie.Cooper3@mass.gov>; Rebekah McPheeters <
rMcPheeters@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Subject: RE: Contract - River Works Project
 
Good Morning:
 
I write in regard to this contract.  Any issues?  If not, it would be helpful to get a signed version of the 
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contract and other documents back this week so that we can get them processed and move on to the 
payment request.   Electronic transmission is fine, and please let me know of questions or concerns.
 
Thanks,
 
Kurt Gaertner, Asst. Secretary for Environmental Policy
Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge St, 9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114
 
Phone: 857-338-5935
 

From: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA)  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 2:17 PM 
To: Deborah Burke <dburke@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Cc: Cooper, Stephanie (EEA) <Stephanie.Cooper3@mass.gov>; Rebekah McPheeters <
rMcPheeters@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Subject: RE: Contract - River Works Project
 
Good Afternoon:
 
Attached please find four of the documents, with appropriate updates.  As to the CASL form, seems I 
sent you an outdated version.  Please see here for a version you can fill out.  I think that takes care of it; 
receipt of signed versions electronically is fine.  Questions welcome.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 12:00 PM 
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
 

 

Hi Kurt:
Nice speaking with you this morning. Please revise the documents as follows:

Malden’s vendor code VC60000192110 (that appears on page one of the contract and on the 
CASL form which is an uneditable pdf.

•

Can you add Malden next to contractor legal name on the CASL form as well.•
We would also like to shift the $500,000 to FY 2026.•

Thanks again. I will get the contract docs signed on my end once you make these revisions. Let me 
know if you have any questions, thanks Deb
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From: Gaertner, Kurt (EEA) <kurt.gaertner@mass.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 1:11 PM 
To: Deborah Burke <dburke@CITYOFMALDEN.ORG> 
Cc: Cooper, Stephanie (EEA) <Stephanie.Cooper3@mass.gov> 
Subject: Contract - River Works Project
 
Debbie:
 
Following up on my voice mail, attached please find a draft contract and other paperwork for review.  
Once you have had a chance to do so, please give me a call at 857-338-5935 so that we can go over 
some of the particulars.  Glad to be funding such a worthwhile project.
 
Best,
 
Kurt Gaertner, Asst. Secretary for Environmental Policy
Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs
100 Cambridge St, 9th Floor
Boston, MA 02114
 
Phone: 857-338-5935
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